
VIA IBFS 

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554 

January 9, 2014 

Re: HNS License Sub, LLC, File Nos. SES-MFS-20120426-00395, SES-MFS-
20120322-00290 & SES-AFS-20120426-00396 (Call Signs Ell0149 & E060445) 

Iridium Constellation LLC, File Nos. SAT-MOD-20120813-00128 & SAT­
MOD-20121207-00211 (Call Sign S2110) 

Joint Notice of Withdrawal of Pending Petitions to Deny 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

The undersigned parties, HNS License Sub, LLC ("Hughes") and Iridium Constellation, 
LLC ("Iridium"), hereby jointly withdraw their pending, and variously styled, Petitions to Deny 
and related pleadings concerning the above-referenced applications, as specifically enumerated 
below: 

Filin2 Party Application Number(s) Title of Pleading Date Filed 
Iridium SES-MFS-20120426-00395 Emergency Petition To Dismiss Or 5/24/2012 

Deny of Iridlum Satellite LLC 
Iridium SES-MFS-20120322-00290, Emergency Petition To Dismiss Or 6/22/2012 

SES-AFS-20 120426-00396 Deny of Iridium Satellite LLC 
Iridium SES-MFS-20 120426-00395 Response to Supplement ofHNS 12/13/2013 

SES-MFS-20120322-00290, License Sub. LLC 
SES-AFS~20120426-00396 

Hughes SAT-MOD-20120813-00128 Petition to Deny or Dismiss, In Part 10/3112012 
Hughes SAT-MOD-20120813-00128 Supplemental Petition To Deny. 11/04/2013 

Dismiss Or Defer. In Part 
Hughes SAT-MOD-20121207-00211 Petition To Deny, Dismiss Or Defer, 1/22/2013 

In Part 
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Each of the foregoing submissions is hereby withdrawn. This joint action is being taken because 
the two parties have settled their differences pursuant to coordination agreements entered into as 
of January 9, 2014. Accordingly, the parties jointly request that the International Bureau take no 
further ac~ion on these p.etitions or any related pleadings, and that it act on the underlying 
applications as necessary to complete processing as quickly as possible. 

Should there be any questions regarding this submission, please contact the undersigned. 

Respectfully submitted, 

J hnifer A. Manner 
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 
Hughes Network Systems, LLC 
11717 Exploration Lane 
Germantown, MD 20876 
301-428-5893 

onna Bethea Murphy 
. ice President, Regulatory Engineering 

Iridium Satellite LLC 
1750 Tysons Blvd., Suite 1400 
McLean, VA 22102 
703-287-7407 
donna.bethea-murphy@iridium.com 


